

PARENTS' FORUM 11/02/16

Summary of Matters Raised and Action Points

In attendance: Samantha Allen, Teresa Donaghey, Amy Barnaby, Emma Rawsthorne

Facilitator: Mrs Turvey

1. It was agreed that the Forum would take place once a month with tea/coffee available from 9.00 and a start time of 9.15 (duration 1 hour).
2. MEP maths: Encouraging attendance at events. Parents who attended Forum pleased that MEP events were happening and will ensure that awareness of these events are raised. Additional letters given out.
3. Possibility of outside agency delivering a workshop regarding bullying discussed. TD will provide details of agency that provides this.
4. Some concerns expressed regarding behaviour management techniques. Felt that lacked consistency. RT confirming that this was on agenda for staff meeting on first Monday back after half term. Further discussion of lack of feedback when a parent does raise a concern. Led to a suggestion that a form/slip be devised to be completed by parent regarding concern and upon which they specify how they want to be notified as to the outcome. Thereafter school staff member assigned to the concern would complete showing outcome. RT has already devised this form and will discuss with staff when back after half term. Thereafter use of this can be trialled and parental feedback given at next Forum.
5. Book club. RT to discuss with Miss Anguish.
6. Heart FM Sports Kit donation: AB will provide details of this.
7. Facebook: AB willing to assist ER in set up.
8. TD knows of a parent who has access to a charitable donation of trees. She will provide details to Mrs Harty who is already planning gardening activities for spring.

NEXT FORUM 10TH MARCH 2016